# SGA Meeting Minutes for 02/12/2024

The meeting was called to order at 4:04 PM by Vice President Taylor Glancy. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 02/05/2024 were sent out and are awaiting approval.

## **Special Orders of Business**

• There are no special orders of business at this time.

## Officer Reports

#### Judicial – Katherine Webb

- Chief Arbiter Zoey Shamblin announced the following on behalf of Judicial Liaison Katherine Webb:
  - The first court will be this week on Thursday, February 15<sup>th</sup> at 4:30pm in the conference center on the first floor of Marsh Hall.
  - One more person will be sworn in at that court meeting, which President Amberlie Wilson will be attending to do so.

## Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

• The board committee meeting is on Tuesday, February 13th, and there will be another the following Tuesday.

## Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

• The meeting was short. They are searching for new faculty and have already hired one new professor.

### Secretary – Jade Hudgins

- Jade needs to see the following representative after the Senate meeting to select their committees:
  - o CU PRO

#### Parliamentarian – Brooke Sears

- The following representatives have lost voting rights:
  - o Psi Chi
  - Student Veterans Association
  - Fellowship of Christian Athletes
  - Delegate Alyssa Austin
  - Delegate Brooke Austin

- Delegate Paul Wolford
- If anyone has any questions regarding how to regain their voting rights, please see Brooke Sears after the Senate meeting.

### Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

No Report

### Business Manager - Taylor Brown

No Report

## Vice President - Taylor Glancy

No Report

#### President – Amberlie Wilson

- Vice President Taylor Glancy announced the following on behalf of President Amberlie Wilson:
  - Amberlie Wilson attended Town Council last week. Before and after photos were shown of some of the demolition projects completed in Athens. The water project was also discussed.
  - Amberlie also spoke with Dr. Boggess last week. They discussed the trip to the WV Capitol on February 27th and the deferred university maintenance.
  - The tennis court renovation project is actively being discussed, and when the Alumni Association meets again, there will be further details.
  - Reminder about President's Ball on February 24<sup>th</sup> at 6:30pm. The SGA is doing a
    drawing for two people that attended the Senate meeting today, and we will do it
    again next week.

## **Committee Reports**

#### Committee on Rules

No Report

### **CUSAC**

No Report

### **Budgetary Commission**

No Report

### Technology Committee

• The following representatives have been appointed to the Technology Committee:

- o Alpha Psi Omega Co-Representative Ben Bailey
- o Alpha Psi Omega Co-Representative Michael Simmons
- o CU Gamers Lounge Representative Sarah Lambert
- Jade advised the members to keep an eye on their emails, as they may be viewing tests of the SGA webpage and/or helping with ideas for social media.

### Philanthropy Committee

- The following representatives have been appointed to the Philanthropy Committee:
  - Kalei Adkins
  - o Macie Cline
  - o Caroline Telano
  - Madison Addair
  - Lilly Miller
- Taylor Glancy will be meeting with the committee members sometime this week. If you are a member, please be on the lookout for an email.

### Campus Life Committee

No Report

## **Unfinished Business**

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

## New Business

• There is no new business at this time.

## **Announcements**

- Hopper-Turing Society is now meeting in Science 104 instead of Science 105. They still meet on Thursdays at 4:00pm. Mr. Dietrich is presenting this week.
- Tri Sigma had a couple of announcements:
  - o Informal recruitment this week. There will be parties tonight, Tuesday, and Thursday nights at 6:30pm in the Tri Sigma Lodge.
  - Their women's conference is on March 13<sup>th</sup> from 3:00pm 6:00pm in the Pais Fellowship Hall at University Point.
  - o They will be holding a philanthropy fundraiser tomorrow (Tuesday, February 13<sup>th</sup>) and Wednesday (February 14<sup>th</sup>) from 10:00am − 2:00pm. They are raising

money by selling roses for Valentine's Day in support of Robbie Page Memorial to support polio awareness.

- Alpha Psi Omega had a couple of announcements:
  - They are planning a Valentine's Day event in the Student Center this Wednesday and Thursday (February 14<sup>th</sup> and 15<sup>th</sup>). Be on the lookout for an email!
  - Reminder for the upcoming cabaret show *Concord Does Broadway*, show dates are April 11<sup>th</sup> 14<sup>th</sup>.
- Carolyn Worley announced ShySpeaks tonight at 7:00pm in the ballroom.

Meeting adjourned at 4:10 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins